# Adelaide Central Darts Association Annual General Meeting 27<sup>th</sup> of July 2016

#### Held at: Hilton RSL

Meeting opened: 7:04 pm

**Present**: Please refer to attendance register **Apologies**: Phil Pentland, Tymeeka Gurd

## Minutes from last meeting

The minutes from previous meeting were accepted as true and accurate record of the meeting Moved: R. Renwood Second: T. Blight Passed

## Business arising from last minutes: -

No written requests for rule changes were received this year.

## **Treasurers Report:**

To the members of the Adelaide Central Darts Association: Financially the association has had another satisfactory year.

It was great that most clubs were financial before round 8 of the Summer season. Thank you to the Captains for getting payments in and look forward to hearing from you again shortly with the start of our Winter season next week.

We, as an association, are financially viable and it's great to see more teams joining to make us bigger and better. The association accounts have been Audited by Cobiac and chapman, and I have a copy of the details from the last financial year to compare with this year's report for anyone interested.

Last financial year, our bank balance was \$11,646.95, this was increased to \$13,603.55 this year. The inclusion of extra teams has been fantastic for the Association.

I would like to thank all the members for their understanding and co-operation. I would also like to thank the members of the committee for their continued assistance.

Yours Sincerely David Hannaford

Moved : T. Gaskin Second: D. Sadler Passed

#### **Acting Presidents Report:**

Dear Members,

Firstly I would like to thank the outgoing committee for their time and effort over the last 12 months. Special thanks goes to Sam for his time as President and to the executive committee who put in extra time beyond just attending the committee meetings.

Thank you to our members for their support and conduct over the past 12 months. Thank you to the members who have represented the association at the various inter-association tournaments.

Thank you to the Hilton RSL for the use of their venue for the various competitions, events and special meetings.

To our members that attended our presentation dinner, we hope you all enjoyed the night. A lot of work goes in to the organisation of this dinner and it was pleasing to see over 50 members attend. For those that do attend we look

at giving back to these members and over the last few years the people attending have received various gifts form the association on the night, from stubby holders and drink vouchers to the keyrings presented at this year's dinner. I hope we can continue to give back something to those members that attend this function.

The amount of teams for next season looks to be on the increase and that shows us that we have a good association and people want to come and join us.

If at any time you have an issue thought or concern, please put in writing and send it to the committee. We can and only will act on issues if they are written down and sent to us.

The committee represents all members of the association and endeavour to facilitate and run the association to the best of their ability. However we realise we cannot please everybody all of the time with the various decisions we make. Decisions are based for the majority, not the minority.

The committee are here to run the association on behalf of all members. If you are interested in being involved in the ongoing running of the ACDA, then please nominate to volunteer your time and stand as a committee member. I wish the new committee all the very best for the next 12 months and good luck to the teams for the upcoming winter season.

Thankyou Scott Blackburn

## Match Secretary Report:

Dear Members,

Thank you all for attending this evening, I hope you are all well.

I would like to thank all involved for the previous seasons which have been well competed.

It was great to see most teams were financial early in the summer season and we have had minimal complaints over the last year.

With team numbers growing, and many new and past players making enquiries about the ACDA I look forward to further growth in the seasons to come.

Thank you to all current committee members for their valued assistance, and all the best for the elected committee in the new seasons to come.

Regards Todd Skuse

# Election on new committee:

All positions on the committee are now vacated and open to nominations with the exemption of the Match Secretary.

T. Skuse was now asked to chair the meeting for the election of the committee.

President:			
S. Blackburn	Nominated: J. Dunn	Second: T. Gaskin	Did not accept
C. Lennon	Nominated: D. May Jnr	Second: T. Vickery	Accepted
Vice President:			
S. Blackburn	Nominated T. Blight	Second: T. Kutcher	Accepted
Secretary:			
Tymeeka Gurd	Nominated C. Lennon	Second: D. Sadler	Accepted via letter
Treasurer:			
D. Hannaford	Nominated: S. Madderr	n Second: T. Gaskin	Accepted

Committee members:

T. Kutcher	Nominated: D. Sadler
J. Dunn	Nominated: P. Fergusson
T. Gaskin	Nominated: A. Todd
S. Maddern	Nominated: C. Lennon
B. Heron	Nominated: D. Heron
R. Flaherty	Nominated: V. Basile

#### **General Business:**

Auditor for the next 12 months be Cobiac and Chapman Moved: A. Naylor Second: A. Little Passed

No written requests for rule or constitution changes were received this year.

The association team fee shall not change from \$150 per season Moved: D. Hannaford Second: T. Blight Passed

Life Membership nominations have been read out Darryl Tonkes: Approved Chris Lennon: Approved Troy Kutcher: Approved Congratulations to our 3 new Life members.

Dart board order: Letter to be sent to committee members regarding ordering new boards. Old boards to be made available at a reduced price to members once replaced.

Singles/ Doubles/ Mixed doubles comps: All happy with current format, will continue as it currently runs.

Presentation Dinners: Any new suggestions or old favourites to return. There has been minimal complaints, more numbers would be best to ensure success.

Team Fees: Darts board draw will continue to prompt timely payments of team fees

Members Draw: Under consideration, TBA

Website has been updated. Averages and Grand Final results to be added, Life members to be updated and Pink pussy logos to be removed.

Darryl Tonkes: As Sam Cook is not standing for committee I would like to thank him for his efforts over previous years, it takes a special type to contribute so strongly. Thanks for all your efforts.

Dave May Jnr: The Fountain Inn has been sold and will be undergoing renovations. The Fountain Falcons will move venue to the Croydon Bowling Club and will adjust their name accordingly for the new season.

Meeting closed 7:32pm